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Miller, Steve

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 6:22 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request - rush
Attachments: joint rule.doc

Steve,

Please draft the attached as an Assembly Joint Resolution. We would like to get a draft as soon as possible. We need it
for introduction on Tuesday, January 27.

joint rule.doc (28
KB)

Please call me if you have any questions. Thanks.

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!




PROPOSED JOINT RULE

(1) There is created a Joint Economic Stimulus Accountability Committee, consisting
of five members from each house. Three members each shall be appointed by the
Speaker and Senate Majority leader, and two members each shall be appointed by
the Assembly and Senate minority leaders.

(2) No bill to appropriate funds received through the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA), or any similar or successor federal legislation
signed into law prior to June 30, 2009, shall receive a vote in either house unless
the Joint Committee has first held a public hearing on the bill and issued a report
containing the following information:

(a) a statement whether, in the committee’s judgment, the project(s) for which
the funds are expended is/are an appropriate use of public funds,

(b) the amount, if any, that the proposed expenditure will increase the state’s
structural deficit,

(c) that proper safeguards are in the bill to prevent any funds from being paid
to an individual or entity with outstanding obligations to the state.

(3) The Joint Committee shall be disbanded 90 days after all federal funds received
under ARRA have been appropriated.
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Lps Please 1)

| ched spaces. |

@} Relating to: creating # Joint Committee on Economic Stimulus Accountability.
A

of the assembhy Analysis by the Leg_l;?éativ 2 kew rice Bureau
AN This joint resolution creates 4 J. Committee on Economic Stimulus
Accountability (JCESA), consisting o embers from each house. Under the{jgiﬁ

__resolution, the speakermust appoint(3’ members from the assembly, the assembly
' minority leader must appoint{2 members from the assembly, the senate majority

M%POM (3.members from the senate, and the senate minority leader
must appoi members from the senate:

The joint resolution provides that neither house may pass a bill to appropriate
funds received through the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into law before July 1,

% 2009, unless #itp JCESA has held a public hearing on the bill and issued a report
containing all of Gﬂ're following information: & determination by JCESA that all
projeets for which the funds are expended in the bill are an appropriate use of public
funds; the amount, if any, that the qroposed expenditures contained in the bill will
increase the state’s structural deficit; and a determination by JCESA that proper
safeguards are contained in the bill to pr Vﬁ)&t any appropriated fundsin thebill from
being paid to an individualor entity, outstanding obligations to the state. -4

The joint resolution finally provides that JCESA is abolished on the@O0tk day
after all moneys received through the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment

Act of 2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into law before July

1, 2009, have been appropriated by law.

2 Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:
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SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. Joint rule 28 is creg%gd to read:

JOINT RULE 28. Joint committee on economic stimulus accountability.

1
2
@ (1) There is created (& joint committee on economic stimulus accountability,

consisting of 5 members from each house. The speaker shall appoint 3 members from

5 the assembly, the assembly minority leader shall appoint 2 members from the

6 assembly, the senate majority leader shall appoint 3 members from the senate, and

7 the senate minority leader shall appoint 2 members from the senate.

8 (2) Neither house may pass a bill to appropriate funds received through the

9 federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, or any similar or
10 successor federal legislation signed into law before July 1, 2009, unless the joint
11 committee on economic stimulus accountability has held a public hearing on the bill

12 and issued a report containing all of fthe following information:

13 (a) A determination by the committee that all projects for which the funds are
14 expended in the bill are an appropriate use of public funds.

15 (b) The amount, if any, that the proposed expenditures contained in the bill will
16 increase the state’s structural deficit.

17 (c) A determination by the committee that proper safeguards are contained in
the bill to prevent any appropriated funds in the bill from being paid to an individual iﬁa
@ or entit;:w;ibga iutstanding obligations to the state.

20 (3) Thejoint committee on economic stimulus accountability is abolished on the
21 90th day after all moneys received thr;)ugh the federal American Recovery and
22 Reinvestment Act of 2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into

23 law before July 1, 2009, have been appropriated by law.

24 (END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 9:13 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1678/1 Topic: Joint Economic Stimulus Accountability
Committee

Please Jacket LRB 09-1678/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

To create joint rule 28; relating to: creating the Joint Committee on Economic

Stimulus Accountability.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This joint resolution creates the Joint Committee on Economic Stimulus
Accountability (JCESA), consisting of five members from each house. Under the
joint resolution, the speaker of the assembly must appoint three members from the
assembly, the assembly minority leader must appoint two members from the
assembly, the senate majority leader must appoint three members from the senate,
and the senate minority leader must appoint two members from the senate.

The joint resolution provides that neither house may pass a bill to appropriate
funds received through the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into law before July 1,
2009, unless JCESA has held a public hearing on the bill and issued a report
containing all of the following information: a determination by JCESA that all
projects for which the funds are expended in the bill are an appropriate use of public
funds; the amount, if any, that the proposed expenditures contained in the bill will
increase the state’s structural deficit; pmd a determination by JCESA that proper
safeguards are contained in the bill to prevent any appropriated funds in the bill from
being{paid to an individual who or entity that has outstanding obligations to the
state.
he joint resolution finally provides that JCESA is abolished on the biyeteenth (
day after all moneys received through the federal American Recovery and
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Reinvestment Act of 2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into
law before July 1, 2009, have been appropriated by law.

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:

SECTION 1. Joint rule 28 is created to read:

JOINT RULE 28. Joint committee on economic stimulus accountability.
(1) There is created a joint committee on economic stimulus accountability,
consisting of 5 members from each house. The speaker shall appoint 3 members from
the assembly, the assembly minority leader shall appoint 2 members from the
assembly, the senate majority leader shall appoint 3 members from the senate, and
the senate minority leader shall appoint 2 members from the senate.

(2) Neither house may pass a bill to appropriate funds received through the
federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, or any similar or
successor federal legislation signed into law before July 1, 2009, unless the joint
committee on economic stimulus accountability has held a public hearing on the bill
and issued a report containing all of the following information:

(a) A determination by the committee that all projects for which the funds are
expended in the bill are an appropriate use of public funds.

(b) The amount, if any, that the proposed expenditures contained in the bill will
increase the state’s structural deficit.

(¢) A determination by the committee that proper safeguards are contained in
the bill to prevent any appropriated funds in the bill from being paid to an individual
who or entity that has outstanding obligations to the state.

( 4 e ljoint committee on economic stimulus accountability is abolished on the

90th day after all moneys received through the federal American Recovery and
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SECTION 1

1 Reinvestment Act of 2009, or any similar or successor federal legislation signed into
2 law before July 1, 2009, have been appropriated by law.

3 (END)
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__ Insert Analysis:

ls Ve and an estimate of the number of private sector jobs and public sector jobs that
willg§e created by the projects for which the funds are expended. Under the bill,
JCESA must hold the public hearing within(7) days of the referral of the bill to the
committee and issue its report no later than(7/days after the public hearing}—ﬁ-
Insert 2-20: '\@

(d) An estimate of the number of private sector jobs and public sector jobs that
will be created by the projects for which the funds are expended.

(3) The joint committee on economic stimulus accountability shall hold the
public hearing under sub. (ngwithin 7 days of the referral of the bill to the committee

and issue its report no later than 7 days after the public hearing.



